

## NATIONAL AIDS CONTROL COUNCIL

# RFP NO. NACC/RFP/RFP/009/2019/2020

# RESEARCH ASSISTANTS/ENUMERATORS FOR THE ADOLESCENT HEALTH SURVEY

CLOSING DATE: September 23, 2019 at 10.00AM

National AIDS Control Council (NACC)
Landmark Plaza, 9th Floor
Argwings Kodhek Road
P. O. Box 61307 - 00200
NAIROBI (KENYA)

TEL: +254-020-2715109/2711261/2715144 FAX: +254-20- 2711072

E-mail: communication@nacc.or.ke

Website: www.nacc.or.ke .go.ke

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

## Contents

TABLE OF CONTENTS2
To [name and address of consultant] Date August 23, 20195
Page6
SECTION II - INFORMATION TO CONSULTANTS7
2.1 Introduction7
2.2 Clarification and amendment to the RFP documents7
Preparation of proposals
2.4 Financial proposal9
Submission, Receipt and opening of proposals9
2.6 Evaluation of the Proposal (General)10
Evaluation of Technical Proposals10
2.8 Opening and Evaluation of Financial Proposals11
Negotiations12
Award of Contract12
Confidentiality13
SECTION III - TERMS OF REFERENCE (TOR)14
1.0 Background Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.0 Scope of work Error! Bookmark not defined.
3.0 Tasks Error! Bookmark not defined.
4.0 Deliverables Error! Bookmark not defined.
5.0 Qualifications Error! Bookmark not defined.
6.0 Timeframe Error! Bookmark not defined.
SHORT LISTING CRITERIA16
QUALIFICATION CRITERA18
SECTION IV - TECHNICAL PROPOSAL (TP)19
SECTION V- FINANCIAL PROPOSAL (FP)20
2. REQUEST FOR REVIEW FORM26
3.CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE s.3327
4. PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM28
FORM SDI: Self-Declaration That The Person/Tenderer Is Not Debarred In The Matter Of The Public Procurement And Asset Disposal Act 201529

FORM SD2: Self-Declaration Forms (r 62): self-declaration that the	
person/tenderer will not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practice3	C
7.BANK DETAILS FORM	31

#### INTRODUCTION

- This standard Request for Proposals for selection of individual professional consultants has been prepared for use by public entities in Kenya. It has been found necessary for selection of individual consultants who are also regulated by their professional institutions or associations as opposed to selection of consultants who could be either individuals or body corporate.
- 2. This Request for proposals will be used for open tendering, restricted tendering or request for proposals.
- 3. The general conditions of contract in the Standard contract Form should not be modified and instead the special conditions of the contract may where necessary be modified by the procuring entity, for use, to reflect the unique circumstances of the particular assignment.

#### SECTION I - LETTER OF INVITATION

To [name and address of consultant] Date September 09, 2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

I.I The National AIDS Control Council invites proposals for the following consultancy services;

# RESEARCH ASSISTANTS/ENUMERATORS FOR THE ADOLESCENT HEALTH SURVEY

- 1.2 More details of the services are provided in the terms of reference herein.
- The request for proposal (RFP) includes the following documents;

Section I - Letter of invitation

Section II - Information to Consultants

Section III - Terms of reference
Section IV - Technical proposal
Section V - Financial proposal
Section VI - Standard Forms

- 1.4 On receipt of this RFP please inform us
  - (a) that you have received the letter of invitation; and
  - (b) whether or not you will submit a proposal for the assignment

Yours sincerely.
Dr. Nduku Kilonzo
Chief Executive Officer
National AIDS Control Council

# SECTION II - INFORMATION TO CONSULTANTS

			Page
2 <b>.</b> I	Introduction	6	Ü
2.2	Clarification and amendments to the RFP documents 7		
2.3	Preparation of proposals		
2.4	Financial proposal 8		
2.5	Submission receipt and opening of proposals		
2.6	Evaluation of proposals (General) 10		
2.7	Evaluation of Technical proposals 10		
2.8	Opening and evaluation of Financial proposals 11		
2.9	Negotiations12		
2.10	Award of Contract	13	
<b>2.</b> II	Confidentiality	13	

#### SECTION II - INFORMATION TO CONSULTANTS

#### 2.1 Introduction

- 2.1.1 The National AIDS Control Council will select an individual consultant among those invited to submit proposals or those who respond to the invitation for proposals in accordance with the method of selection detailed under this section and consistent with the regulations.
- 2.1.2 The consultants are invited to submit a technical proposal and a financial proposal for consulting services required for the assignment stated in the letter of invitation (Section I)
- 2.1.3 In the assignment where the procuring entity intends to apply standard conditions of engagement and scales of fees for professional services, which scale of fees will have been approved by a relevant authority, a technical proposal only may be invited and submitted by the consultants. In such a case the highest ranked individual consultant in the technical proposals shall be invited to negotiate a contract on the basis of the set scale of fees. The technical proposals will be the basis for contract negotiations and ultimately for a signed contract with the selected individual consultant.
- 2.1.4 The consultants must familiarize themselves with local conditions as regards the assignment and take them into account in preparing their proposals. To obtain adequate information on the assignment and on the local conditions, consultants are encouraged to liase with the procuring entity regarding any information that they may require before submitting a proposal.
- 2.1.5 The client will provide the inputs and services specified in the special conditions of contract needed to assist the individual consultant to carry out the assignment.
- 2.1.6 The cost of preparing the proposal and negotiating the contract including any visit to the procuring entity are not reimbursable as a direct cost of the assignment. The procuring entity is not bound to accept any of the proposals submitted.
- 2.1.7 The procuring entity's employees, committee members, board members and their relative (spouse and children) are not eligible to participate in the tender.

#### 2.2 Clarification and amendment to the RFP documents

2.2.1 Individual consultant may request clarification of any of the RFP documents not later than Seven (7) days before the deadline for the submission of the proposals. Any request for clarification must be sent in writing by post, fax or email to the procuring entity's address indicated in the special conditions of contract. The procuring entity will respond by post, fax or email to such

requests and will send written copies of the response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) to all individual consultants invited to submit proposals.

- At any time before the deadline for submission of the proposals, the procuring entity may for any reason, either at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by an intended individual consultant amend the RFP. Any amendment shall be issued in writing, fax or email to all invited individual consultants and will be binding on them. The procuring entity may at its discretion extend the deadline for the submission of the proposals.
- 2.2.3 Clarification of tenders shall be requested by the tenderer to be received by the procuring entity not later than 7 days prior to the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.2.4 The procuring entity shall reply to and clarifications sought by the tenderer within 3 days of receiving the request to enable the tenderer to make timely submission of its tender.

### Preparation of proposals

- 2.3.1 The individual consultant's proposal shall be written in English language.
- 2.3.2 In preparing the Technical proposal, the individual consultants are expected to examine the documents consisting the RFP in detail. Material deficiencies in providing the information requested may result in rejection of a proposal.
- 2.3.3 While preparing the Technical proposal, the individual consultant must give particulars attention to the following:
  - (a) If an individual consultant considers that he/she does not have all the expertise required for the assignment, he/she may suggest in the proposals other individual(s) who will assist in the assignment but they will not be party to the contract for the purpose of the performance of the assignment. An individual consultant will not propose other individual consultants invited to submit proposals for the assignment. Any individual consultant in contravention of this requirement shall automatically be disqualified.
  - (b) For all the staff who will be involved in the exercise of the proposals to consultant must indicate their responsibility in the assignment and also the staff time as necessary.
  - (c) The curriculum vitae (CV) of the staff proposed must be submitted with the proposal.
- 2.3.4 The Technical proposal shall provide the following information;
  - (a) the individual consultant's CV and a brief of any recent experience of assignment of a similar nature. For each assignment the brief should

- indicate the profiles of staff involved, contract amount and the individual consultant's involvement.
- (b) Any comments or suggestions on the Terms of Reference and a list of service and facilities requested to be provided by the procuring entity.
- (c) A description of the methodology and work plan for performing the proposed assignment.
- (d) Any additional information requested in the special conditions of contract.
- 2.3.5 The Technical proposal shall be separate from the Financial proposal and shall not include any Financial information.

## 2.4 Financial proposal

- 2.4.1 In preparing the financial proposal, the individual consultants are expected to take into account the time required in completing the assignment as outlined in the RFP documents. The financial proposal will therefore be quoted in fees per day or month. The financial proposal may also include other costs as necessary, which will be considered as reimbursables.
- 2.4.2 The Financial proposal should include the payable taxes.
- 2.4.3 The fees shall be expressed in Kenya Shillings.
- 2.4.4 The Financial proposal must remain valid for 90 days after the submission date. During this period the individual consultant is expected to keep available at his own cost any staff proposed for the assignment. The procuring entity will make best efforts to complete negotiations within this period. If the procuring entity wishes to extend the validity period of the proposals, the consultants who do not agree, have the right not to extend the validity of their proposals.
- 2.4.5 The financial proposal must comply with the law governing the profession of the consultant.

### Submission, Receipt and opening of proposals

- 2.5.1The technical proposal and the financial proposal (if required) shall be prepared in indelible ink. It shall contain no interlineations or overwriting, except as necessary to correct errors made by the individual consultants. Any such corrections must be initialed by the individual consultant.
- 2.5.2 For each proposal the individual consultants shall prepare the proposals in the number of copies indicated in the special conditions of contract. Each Technical proposal and Financial proposal shall be marked "ORIGINAL" or "COPY" as appropriate. If there are any discrepancies between the original and the copies of the proposal, the original shall govern.

- 2.5.3 The original and all copies of the Technical proposal shall be placed in a sealed envelope clearly marked "TECHNICAL PROPOSAL", and the original and all copies of the financial proposal in a sealed envelope duly marked "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL". Both envelopes shall be placed in an outer envelope and sealed. This outer envelope shall bear the procuring entities address and other information indicated in the appendix to the instructions to consultants and clearly marked "DO NOT OPEN before September 23, 2019 at 10.00AM
- 2.5.4 The completed Technical and Financial proposals must be delivered at the submission address on or before the time and date of the submission of the proposals indicated in the appendix to the instructions to consultants. Any proposals received later than the closing date for submission of proposals shall be rejected and returned to the individual consultant unopened. For this purpose, the inner envelope containing the technical and financial proposals will bear the address of the individual consultant submitting the proposals.
- 2.5.5 After the deadline for submission of proposals the outer envelope and the technical proposals shall be opened immediately by the opening committee. The financial proposals shall be marked with the individual consultant's number allocated at the time of opening the outer envelope and the technical proposals but shall remain sealed and in the custody of a responsible officer of the procuring entity up to the time set for opening them.

# 2.6 Evaluation of the Proposal (General)

- 2.6.1 From the time the proposals are opened to the time of the contract award, if any individual consultant wishes to contact the procuring entity on any matter relating to his/her proposal, he/ she should do so in writing at the address indicated in the appendix to the instructions to consultants. Any effort by an individual consultant to influence the procuring entity's staff in the evaluation of proposals companion proposals or awards of contract may result in the rejection of the individual consultant proposal.
- 2.6.2 The proposal evaluation committee shall have no access to the Financial Proposal, which in any case will remain sealed, until the technical evaluation is concluded or finalized.

### **Evaluation of Technical Proposals**

2.6.3 The evaluation committee appointed by the procuring entity to evaluate the proposals shall carry out the evaluation of technical proposals following the criteria set out in the terms of reference based on the following points criteria

CRITERIA

POINTS

(i) CV of the individual consultant

30

(ii) specific experience of the individual consultant

- related to the assignment 40
  (iii) adequacy of methodology and work plan
  in response to the Terms of reference 30
  Total points
- 2.6.4 Any proposal which will be examined and found not to comply with all the requirements for submission of the proposals will be declared non responsive. All the proposals found to have complied with all the requirements for submission of proposal shall be declared responsive by the evaluation committee
- 2.6.5 Each responsive proposal will be given a technical score (ST). any technical proposal which fails to achieve the total minimum score indicated in the appendix to the information to tenderers shall be rejected at this stage and will not proceed to the next stage of evaluation. The respective financial proposal will be returned to the individual consultant unopened.

## 2.8 Opening and Evaluation of Financial Proposals

- 2.8.1After completion of the evaluation of Technical proposals the procuring entity shall notify the individual consultants whose proposal did not meet the minimum technical score or were declared non responsive to the RFP and terms of reference. The notification will indicate that their financial proposals shall not be opened and will be returned to them un opened after the completion of the selection process and contract award. At the same time, the procuring entity shall simultaneously notify the consultants who have secured the minimum technical score that they have passed the technical qualifications and inform them the date and time set by the procuring entity for opening their financial proposal. They will also be invited to attend the opening ceremony if they wish to do so.
- 2.8.2 The financial proposals shall be opened by the procuring entity in the presence of the individual consultants who choose to attend the opening. The name of the individual consultant, the technical score and the proposed fees shall be read out aloud and recorded. The evaluation committee shall prepare minutes of the opening of the financial proposals.
- 2.8.3 The formulae for determining the financial score (SF) unless an alternative formula is indicated in the appendix to the information to tenderers shall be as follows:
  - Sf = 100 x fm/f where
    Sf is the financial score
    Fm is the lowest fees quoted and
    F is the fees of the proposal under consideration.

The lowest fees quoted will be allocated the maximum score of 100

2.8.4 The individual consultant's proposals will be ranked according to their combined technical score (st) and financial score (sf) using the weights indicated in the appendix to the instructions to consultants. Unless otherwise stated in the appendix to the instructions to consultants the formula for the combined scores shall be as follows;

$$S = ST \times T\% + SF \times P\%$$

Where

S, is the total combined scores of technical and financial scores

St is the technical score
Sf is the financial score
T is the weight given to the technical proposal and
P is the weight given to the financial proposal

Note P + T will be equal to 100%

The individual consultant achieving the highest combined technical and financial score will be invited for negotiations.

## Negotiations

- 2.9.1 Negotiations will be held at the same address indicated in the appendix to the information to consultants. The purpose of the negotiations is for the procuring entity and the individual consultant to reach agreements on all points regarding the assignment and sign a contract.
- 2.9.2 The negotiations will include a discussion on the technical proposals, the proposed methodology and work plan, staff and any suggestions made by the individual consultant to improve the Terms of reference. The agreed work plan and Terms of reference will be incorporated in the description of the service or assignment and form part of the contract.
- 2.9.3 The negotiations will be concluded with a review of the draft contract. If negotiations fail, the procuring entity will invite the individual consultant whose proposal achieved the second highest score to negotiate a contract.

#### Award of Contract

2.9.4 The contract will be awarded before commencement of negotiations. After negotiations are completed the procuring entity will promptly notify the other individual consultants that they were unsuccessful and return the financial proposals of the individual consultants who did not pass technical evaluation.

2.9.5 The selected individual consultant is expected to commence the assignment on the date indicated in the appendix to the information to consultants or any other date agreed with the procuring entity.

## Confidentiality

2.II.IInformation relating to evaluation of proposals and recommendations of contract award shall not be disclosed to the individual consultants who submitted the proposal or to other persons not officially concerned with the process, until the winning individual consultant has been notified that he/she has been awarded the contract.

# SECTION III - TERMS OF REFERENCE (TOR)



# RESEARCH ASSISTANTS/ENUMERATORS FOR THE ADOLESCENT HEALTH SURVEY

Adolescent Health Survey

September, 2019

**ANNEX 1;** TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR RESEARCH ASSISTANTS/ENUMERATORS FOR THE ADOLESCENT HEALTH SURVEY



# TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR RESEARCH ASSISTANTS/ENUMERATORS FOR THE ADOLESCENT HEALTH SURVEY

### 1.0 Background

According to the 2009 Kenya Population and Housing Census (KPHC), adolescents aged 10-19 years constitute about 24 percent of the country's total population (9.2 million). Recent scientific and anecdotal findings over the past few years have cast a new light on the need to address the health needs of the Adolescents. Adolescents have survived the threats of the vulnerabilities of early childhood and are yet to start experiencing the health challenges of adulthood. Thus the focus of many adolescent health programs in this age group have targeted these issues.

There has long existed a gap in data to inform Adolescent Health Programming. There have been efforts to record and report age-disaggregated data for HIV and SRH parameters in Kenya. There have also been several studies published over the past few years that have either targeted or addressed components of adolescent health. By their nature, these have tended to address specific health concerns with a view to targeting specific strategies to address these concerns. There has not been any survey done nationally to holistically measure the need for Adolescent Health Services, their quality as well as the coverage of provision of the aforementioned services.

National AIDS Control Council together with the National Child and Adolescent Heath Unit (MoH) plan to conduct the Adolescent Health Survey with the aim of determining the quality and coverage measurement for Adolescent Health Services in Kenya. The study is proposed to be undertaken in all the 47 counties.

Enumerators/Research assistants are required to support the process of data collection at both the household and the health facility level. Data will be captured electronically at the point of collection. In carrying out this work, enumerators will be in groups of five (5) members.

### 2.0 Scope of work

Enumerators will visit the identified/sampled Households/Health facilities and collect data from young people in accordance with the survey guidelines. They will administer the questionnaire electronically and provide feedback to the Supervisor through the Team Leader.

### 3.0 Tasks

The duties of the research assistant will include:

- Introduction of the study to the respondents.
- Administration of consent and assent form where appropriate
- Administration of questionnaires through the provided electronic mobile platform.

- Cross checking and confirmation that all questionnaires are complete before submission.
- Revision and resubmission of questionnaires where issues of quality are raised
   e.g. incompleteness; correctness
- Ensuring that all questionnaires are duly completed and submitted (through the platform) as assigned

#### 4.0 Deliverables

- Data from duly filled electronic questionnaires
- Data on consent and assent electronically submitted
- Periodic briefings to their assigned supervisor and larger team

## 5.0 Qualifications

The research assistant should meet the following criteria:

- A holder of a Degree or Diploma in Social Sciences, Biostatistics, Public Health, Epidemiology or any other relevant field
- Demonstrated experience as a research data collector and in the administration of questionnaires (Preferably using electronic platforms) (at least 1 year)
- Demonstrated experience in undertaking interviews, data transcription and analysis (at least 1 year)
- Basic knowledge of key research principles and ethics
- Demonstrated administrative and organizational skills
- Fluent written and oral communication skills in English, Kiswahili and vernacular where appropriate
- Ability to work in a team with minimal supervision
- Flexible to work under varying schedules as warranted
- Knowledge in statistics is an added advantage

#### 6.0 Timeframe

The Research Assistant/Enumerator will be engaged for a period of twenty four (24) days during data collection in the month of Mid October-Early November 2019. However, there will be four days of training.

# SHORT LISTING CRITERIA

# STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS- MANDATORY

No	Requirements	YES/NO
I.	Duly Filled Confidential Business Questionnaire	
2.	Valid Tax Compliance Certificate	

# **ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA- MANDATORY**

No	Requirements	PASS/FAIL
I.	Duly executed Self Declaration on Debarment	
2.	Duly executed Anti-Corruption f Declaration	
3.	Confirmation of nonexistence of conflict of interest on the assignment	

**QUALIFICATION CRITERA** 

	Item Description	Max	Score
		Score	
I	Adequacy and quality of the proposed methodology and work plan  Methodology (15 Marks)	30	
	Work Plan and timelines (10 Marks)		
	Adequacy of proposed suggestions on the Terms of Reference (TORs) (5 points)		
2,	Key Experts Qualifications, Experience and competence		
	Consultant		
	a) A holder of a Degree OR Diploma in Social Sciences, Biostatistics, Public Health, Epidemiology and any other relevant field (15 Points)	15	
	a) Demonstrated experience as a research data collector and in the administration of questionnaires (Preferably using electronic platforms) (at least 1 years)	40	
	b) Demonstrated experience in undertaking interviews, data transcription and analysis (at least 1 years)		
	c) 3 Years' experience (7 Marks for each year Each)		
	d) 3 Similar assignments (4 Marks Each assignment)		
	Coordination and Report writing skills; Basic knowledge of key research principles and ethics, demonstrated administrative and organizational skills; Fluent written and oral communication skills in English, Kiswahili and vernacular where appropriate; Ability to guide and manage a team on delivery of given tasks; Flexible to work under varying schedules as warranted; Knowledge in statistics (15 Marks)	15	
	Pass Mark 70 Points	100	

## SECTION IV - TECHNICAL PROPOSAL (TP)

# Notes on the Preparation of Technical Proposal

The technical proposal shall be prepared and submitted by the consultants.

It shall contain the following: -

- (a) Submission letter
- (b) Particulars of the consultant including Curriculum vitae (CV)
- (c) Comments and suggestions of the consultant on the terms of reference, personnel, facility and other requirements to be provided by the procuring entity.
- (d) Description of the methodology and work plan for performing the assignment
- (e) Any proposed staff to assist in the assignment
- (f) Consultancy services activities times schedule.

(to be prepared by the consultant as appropriate)

# SECTION V- FINANCIAL PROPOSAL (FP)

# Notes on the Preparation Financial Proposal

The financial proposal shall be prepared and submitted by the consultants. It shall contain the following.

- (a) Submission letter indicating total fees
- (b) Summary of costs
- (c) Breakdown of fees per activity
- (d) Breakdown of reimbursable costs/expenses per activity
- (e) Miscellaneous expenses

(to be prepared by the consultant as appropriate)

## SECTION VI - STANDARD CONTRACT FORM

# INDIVIDUAL PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS (Lump-sum payment)

The contract form shall be completed by the procuring entity after the award of the contract and negotiation of the contract. It will be signed by both parties pursuant to the information to consultant's clause 2.10.2

#### SECTION VI -STANDARD CONTRACT FORM

#### STANDARD CONTRACT FORM ı.

# INDIVIDUAL PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS (Lump-sum payments)

	•		er called "the Contract") is entered into thisnment], by and between.
_	C	U	[insert Client's name] of [or whose
registe	ered office is si	tuated a	
_			er called "the Client") of the one part AND
0110111	, c		[insert Consultant's name] of [or
whose	registered off	ice is sit	
WIIOSC	_		address ] (hereinafter called "the Consultant") of the other
part.	_[msert Const	illallis e	duress ] (herematter canculatine Consultant ) of the other
part.			
	REAS the Clie ed to as "the Se		es to have the Consultant perform the services [hereinafter , and
WHE	REAS the Co	nsultant	is willing to perform the said Services,
NOW	THEREFOR	F ТНF	PARTIES hereby agree as follows:-
I.	Services	(i)	The Consultant shall perform the Services
	Oct vices	(1)	specified in Appendix A, "Terms of Reference and
			Scope of Service, "which is made an integral part
			Of this Contract.
			Of this Contract.
		(ii)	The Consultant shall provide the personnel listed
		(11)	Appendix B, "Consultant's Personnel," to perform
			the Services.
			the Services.
		(:::)	The Consultant shall submit to the Client the
		(iii)	The Consultant shall submit to the Client the
			reports in the form and within the time periods
			specified in Appendix C, "Consultant's
			Reporting Obligations."
		(Appen	ndices A, B, and C to be prepared as appropriate)
2.	Term	The C	onsultant shall perform the Services during the
4•	1 61111		commencing on[insert starting date] and
		through	th to[insert completion date],
	or ans	other	period(s) as may be subsequently agreed by
	or ally		rties in writing.
		the pa	icies in writing.
3.	Payment	A.	Ceiling

3.

For Services rendered pursuant to Appendix A, the Client shall pay the Consultant an amount not to Exceed \_\_\_\_\_ [insert amount]. This amount has been established based on the understanding that it includes all the Consultant's costs and profits as well as any tax obligation that may be imposed on the Consultant.

### B. Schedule of Payments

The schedule of payments is specified below (Modify in order to reflect the output required as described in Appendix C.)

Kshs.\_\_\_\_ upon the Client's receipt of the Draft report, acceptable to the Client; and

Kshs. upon the Client's receipt of the Final report, acceptable to the Client.

Kshs. Total

#### C. Payment Conditions

Payment shall be made in Kenya Shillings unless otherwise specified not later than thirty (30) days following submission by the Consultant of invoices in duplicate to the Coordinator designated in Clause 4 here below. If the Client has delayed payments beyond thirty (30) days after the due date hereof, simple interest shall be paid to the Consultant for each day of delay at a rate three Percentage points above the prevailing Central Bank of Kenya's average rate for base lending.

# 4. Project A. Administration

Coordinator

The Client designates

[insert name] as Client's Coordinator; the Coordinator will be responsible for the Coordination of activities under this Contract, for acceptance and approval of the reports and of other deliverables, by the Client and for receiving and approving invoices for payment.

### B. Reports

The reports listed in Appendix C, "Consultant's Reporting Obligations," shall be submitted in the

Course of the assignment and will constitute the basis for the payments to be made under paragraph

**Performance** The Consultant undertakes to perform the Services 5 Standards with the highest standards of professional and ethical competence and integrity. The Consultant shall promptly replace any employees assigned under this Contract that the Client considers unsatisfactory.

6. Confidentiality The Consultant shall not, during the term of this Contract and within two years after its expiration Disclose any proprietary or confidential Information relating to the Services, this Contract Or the Client's business or operations without the Prior written consent of the Client.

Ownership of 7. Material

Any studies, reports or other material, graphic, software or otherwise prepared by the Consultant for the Client under the Contract shall belong to and remain the property of the Client. The Consultant may retain a copy of such documents and software.

8. Consultant Not in certain Activities

The Consultant agrees that during the term of this to be Engaged Contract and after its termination the Consultant and any entity affiliated with the Consultant shall be disqualified from providing goods, works or services (other than the Services and any continuation thereof) for any project resulting from or closely related to the Services.

Insurance 9.

The Consultant will be responsible for taking out any appropriate insurance coverage.

Assignment IO.

The Consultant shall not assign this Contract or sub-contract any portion of it without the Client's prior written consent.

II. Law Governing Language

The Contract shall be governed by the laws of Contract and Kenya and the language of the Contract shall be English language

Dispute 12. Resolution Any dispute arising out of the Contract which cannot be amicably settled between the parties shall be referred by either party to the arbitration and final decision of a person to be agreed between the parties. Failing agreement to concur in the appointment of an Arbitrator, the Arbitrator shall be appointed by the chairman of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, Kenya branch, On the request of the applying party.

For the Client	For the Consultant
Full name	Full name
Title	Title
Signature	Signature
Date	Date

# 2. REQUEST FOR REVIEW FORM FORM RB 1

# REPUBLIC OF KENYA

#### PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD

FUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION NOOFOF
BETWEEN
APPLICANT
AND
RESPONDENT (Procuring Entity)
Request for review of the decision of the (Name of the Procuring Entity) of
dated theday ofin the matter of Tender Noof
20
REQUEST FOR REVIEW
I/We,the above named Applicant(s), of address: Physical
addressFax NoTel. NoEmail, hereby request the Public
Procurement Administrative Review Board to review the whole/part of the above
mentioned decision on the following grounds, namely:-
I.
2. etc.
By this memorandum, the Applicant requests the Board for an order/orders that: -
I.
2.etc
SIGNED(Applicant)
Dated onday of/20
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Lodged with the Secretary Public Procurement Administrative Review Board on
day of20
SIGNED Board Secretary

# 3.CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE s.33

You are requested to give the particulars indicated in Part 1 and either Part 2 (a), 2(b) or 2(c) whichever applied to your type of business.

You are a	dvised that it is a seriou	is offence to give false inform	ation on this form.						
Part 1 Ge1	neral								
Business	Business Name								
		Street/Road							
		NoFax							
		•••••							
		ch you can handle at any one							
Name of		,							
	•								
•••••									
Branch									
	Par	rt 2 (a) – Sole Proprietor							
Your name in f									
	•	y of Origin							
•	ails	,							
1									
C: dotaile e		art 2 (b) – Partnership							
	f partners as follows	Chite and in Assetts	C1						
Name	Nationality	Citizenship details	Shares						
I	•••••		•						
	Part 2	(c) – Registered Company							
Private or Publ									
State the nomin	nal and issued capital of	company							
Nominal Kshs.	_	. ,							
Issued Kshs.									
Given details o	f all directors as follows	5							
Name	Nationality	Citizenship details	Shares						
I	······								
<b>-</b>		60 1.1							
Date	Signat	ture of Candidate	•••••						

-	PERFORMANCE SECURITY FORM	F> -		_
		[N	ame (	ot
NACC	_			
	REAS[name of tenderer]	anaa af	Contro	۰.
	nafter called "the tenderer") has undertaken, in pur[reference number of the contract] dated			ct
			_10	
ouppry		••		
[Descr	ription services](Hereinafter called "the contract")			
shall f thereir	WHEREAS it bas been stipulated by you in the said Conturnish you with a bank guarantee by a reputable bank for as security for compliance with the Tenderer's performance with the Contract.	or the sum	specifie	ed
AND	WHEREAS we have agreed to give the tenderer a guarant	ee:		
behalf	EFORE WE hereby affirm that we are Guarantors and re of the tenderer, up to a total of		o you, c	'n
to be ir within withou	e undertake to pay you, upon your first written demand deen default under the Contract and without cavil or argument the limits of	t, any sum o ntee] as afore	r sums esaid,	;
This g	uarantee is valid until the day of 20	Signatura	م م	
seal of	the Guarantors	Signature	and	
		_ [name of ]	hank	
or fina	ncial institution]			
 [addre	ssl	-		
[date]				
(Amer	nd accordingly if provided by Insurance Company)			

# 5.REPUBLIC OF KENYA

# PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY (PPRA)

FORM SDI: Self-Declaration That The Person/Tenderer Is Not Debarred In The Matter Of The Public Procurement And Asset Disposal Act 2015.

I,	of P. O. Box .	•••••	being	a resident o	f
	in the Republic o	of do hei	eby mak	e a statemen	t as
follows:-					
I. THAT I am to Director/Principal Office	er/Director of insert name of t for name of the P	he Company) (inser	who is	a Bidder in title/descrij	respect of ption) for
2. THAT the aforesaid B from participating in pro					n debarred
3. THAT what is depoinformation and belief.	oned to hereinab	ove is true t	o the be	est of my k	nowledge,
	(Signature	 e)		te)	
Bidder Official Stamp					

## **6.REPUBLIC OF KENYA**

# PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY (PPRA)

FORM SD2: Self-Declaration Forms (r 62): self-declaration that the person/tenderer will not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practice.

I,	of P. O. Box	being a resident of
follows:-	in the Republic of	do hereby make a statement as
1. THAT I am the Ch	nief Executive/Managing Di	rector/Principal Officer/Director of
Tender No	for(ert name of the Procuring	pany) who is a Bidder in respect of insert tender title/description) for entity) and duly authorized and
engage in any corrup inducement to any me	t or fraudulent practice and ember of the Board, Manager	or agents /subcontractors will not learn to has not been requested to pay any ment, Staff and/or employees and/or curing entity) which is the procuring
offered any inducem		or agents /subcontractors have not Board, Management, Staff and/or of the procuring entity)
	aid Bidder will not engage dders participating in the su	/has not engaged in any corrosive bject tender
5. THAT what is dinformation and belie	=	true to the best of my knowledge
(Title) Bidder's Official Stan	(Signature)	(Date)

# 7.BANK DETAILS FORM-

Provide the followin	g bank details for electronic transfer purposes
Name of the Bidder:	
Bank Name :	
Bank branch name	;
Bank code	:
Bank account	:
PIN Number	:
VAT Number	:
Bank signatory(s)	:
••••••	
Signed/ date	